



Outlook

copy of RACP court documents

From Sue Woodward <Sue.Woodward@acnc.gov.au>

Date Fri 22/05/2026 2:50 PM

To Susan Pascoe <s 47F >

Cc s 47F

OFFICIAL Sensitive: Legal privilege

Dear A/Prof Pascoe

Thank you for the update today which I note you provided this under the clause 15 of the terms of your appointment.

I note that you and the other directors of the Royal Australasian College of Physicians have (as the Plaintiffs) been involved in proceedings in the Supreme Court of New South Wales this week, and will be involved in further proceedings this week.

Can you please arrange for copies of the documents filed in court and of any court order to be sent to us? (send to me and cc compliance@acnc.gov.au). The ACNC wishes to consider whether we might be impacted by the proceedings

Kind regards

Sue Woodward AM (she/her)

Commissioner

Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission

T s 47F | **M** s 47F | **E** sue.woodward@acnc.gov.au | **W** acnc.gov.au

Business Support Officer: s 47F

The ACNC acknowledges the Traditional Custodians of Country throughout Australia and their connections to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and Elders past and present.



OFFICIAL Sensitive: Legal privilege

Released under FOI Act 1982
Australian Charities and Not-for-profits Commission